RESOLUTION NO., 2959

A RESOLUTION TO WAIVE COMPETITIVE BIDDING FOR THE PURCHASE OF
GLULAM BEAMS FOR TWO PICNIC SHELTERS AT TIMBER LINN PARK.

WHEREAS{ Albany Municipal Code exempts contracts from competitive
bids if the board, by majority vote, determines the emergency
condition requires prompt execution of the contract; and

WHEREAS, the Oregon Revised Statutes exempts contracts from
competitive bidding if it is unlikely that such exemption will
encourage favoritism in the awarding of public contracts or
substantially diminish competition for public contracts;

NOW, - THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council adopts the
findings and waives the requirement for competitive bidding for the
purchase of glulam beams for the picnic shelters at Timber Linn
Park. ' '

DATED this 19th day of June, 1990.
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ATTEST:
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INTERDEPARTMENTAL MEMORANDUM
Parks & Recreation Department

TO: Albany City Council

VIA: Steve Bryant, City Manager

SUBJECT: Bid Award/Glulam Beams For Timber Linn Park Sh Project
FROM: David E. Clark, Parks and Recreation Director |

DATE: June 14, 1990, for the June 19, 1990, Special Session of the City Council

As you know, we are moving forward immediately to construct two new picnic shelters at
Timber Linn Park. There is one additional purchase that needs to be made that will cost more
than $5,000 which is the formal bid limit. This purchase is the glulam beams for the support
of the roofs of the shelters. We have received four written quotations which are listed below.

1. Copeland Lumber $7,170.84
2. Scharfs Twin Oaks 7.058.12
3. Ace Home Center 7.557.96
4, Random Pacific 7,652.80

It is requested that the City Council waive the formal bid process and award the low bid to
Scharfs Twin Oaks,



